

NOTICE OF PROPOSED REGULATION AMENDMENT

Date: May 8, 2012

REGULATION TITLE:

The University Record

REGULATION NO.:

7.051

SUMMARY: The amendments conform to current practice and regulations. The catalogues and admissions forms are available online as noted.

AUTHORITY: BOG Regulation 1.001

COMMENTS CONCERNING THE PROPOSED REGULATION SHOULD BE SUBMITTED WITHIN 14 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE TO THE CONTACT PERSON IDENTIFIED BELOW. The comments must identify the regulation you are commenting on.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED REGULATION IS: Rebecca J. Holt, Senior Administrative Assistant, 123 Tigert Hall, Post Office Box 113125, University of Florida, Gainesville, Florida 32611, 352-392-1358 office, 352-392-4387 facsimile, regulations@ufl.edu.

NAME OF PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED REGULATION: Zina Evans, Vice President for Enrollment Management

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED REGULATION IS ATTACHED TO THIS NOTICE.

REGULATIONS~~RULES~~ OF THE
UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA

~~6C1-7.051 Academic Affairs;~~The University Record.

(1) ~~In addition to operational rules published in accordance with Chapter 120 of the Florida Statutes;~~The University publishes the University Record Series, as in effect at any particular time, consisting of the Undergraduate Catalog available through the Office of the University Registrar website at <http://www.registrar.ufl.edu/hubstudents.html>, ~~2004-2005 academic year edition~~; the Graduate School Catalog available through the Office of the University Registrar website at <http://www.registrar.ufl.edu/hubstudents.html>, ~~2004-2005 academic year edition~~; the ~~Levin Holland Law Center~~ College of Law Catalog available through the Levin College of Law website at <http://www.law.ufl.edu/admissions/>, ~~2005 academic year edition~~; College of Medicine Information available through the College of Medicine, Office of Admissions website at <http://www.admissions.med.ufl.edu/>, the College of Dentistry Bulletin available through the College of Dentistry website at <http://www.dental.ufl.edu/Offices/Admissions/>~~2004-2005 academic year edition~~; the College of Veterinary Medicine information brochure entitled "Information for Applicants to the College of Veterinary Medicine"available through the College of Veterinary Medicine website at <http://education.vetmed.ufl.edu/admissions/>, ~~dated July 2004~~; and the Department of Independent Study Catalog available through the Division of Continuing Education website at <http://www.dce.ufl.edu/>, ~~September 2004~~. The University Record Series establishes and reflects admission and degree requirements within the University. In addition, the Record contains general information regarding the University and the University community, curricula offerings

and facilities available to students, faculty and staff of the University. The Record also contains the academic calendar as set by the University.

~~(2) Pursuant to State Board of Education Rule 6A-10.0331, F.A.C., courses which are not taught for five (5) years shall be deleted from the University Record Series except as otherwise provided herein. As part of each year's preparation of the University Record Series, all courses not taught during the preceding five years shall be reviewed by the respective college deans to determine whether those courses should be retained. Courses may be continued if reasonable cause for each course not to have been offered is presented by the appropriate college dean and an expectation that it will be offered is justified to and approved by the Office of the Provost.~~

~~(2)~~ Those portions of the Record which are not included in a specific rule published in the Florida Administrative Code are hereby promulgated as the rules of the University. [Specific University of Florida regulations](#) Rules published in the Florida Administrative Code take precedence over any conflicting provision of the University Record Series.

~~(4) Copies of those portions of the University Record Series in which a person is interested can be obtained by writing to the Registrar, University of Florida, Criser Hall, Gainesville, Florida, 32611. Because of the diverse nature of the University, requests should specify that particular portion of the University Record Series in which the inquirer is interested.~~

~~(5)~~ The following forms and applications for admission to the University, ~~incorporated herein by reference,~~ are available through the Admissions Office website [at http://www.admissions.ufl.edu/](http://www.admissions.ufl.edu/), and/or the appropriate professional colleges:

(a) University of Florida Application for Undergraduate Admission (Freshman, Transfer and Undergraduate Readmission) available online through the Admissions Office website [at http://www.admissions.ufl.edu/](http://www.admissions.ufl.edu/).

(b) University of Florida, Application for Graduate School Admission (Master's, Engineer, Specialist, Doctor and Ph.D.) available online through the Admissions Office website [at http://www.admissions.ufl.edu/](http://www.admissions.ufl.edu/).

(c) Supplemental Admission Information for Professional Schools (Dentistry, Law/J.D. only, Medicine, Pharm.D., Physician Assistant and Veterinary Medicine) available online from the Admissions Office website [at http://www.admissions.ufl.edu/](http://www.admissions.ufl.edu/).

(d) University of Florida, Postbaccalaureate Application for Admission [available online from the Admissions Office website at http://www.admissions.ufl.edu/](http://www.admissions.ufl.edu/), [Admiss/Post bacc bro/App.pmd, Rev. 8/04](#).

~~Specific~~ Authority [BOG Regulation 1.001](#)~~1001.74(4) FS~~.

Law Implemented: ~~1001.74(10)~~, 1006.50, 1006.51, 1006.53 FS.

History--New 12-9-75, Amended 3-9-76, 4-5-77, 8-15-78, 8-19-79, 3-16-80, 7-12-80, 8-26-81, 3-6-85, 10-14-85, Formerly 6C1-7.51, Amended 2-16-87, 12-28-87, 5-21-89, 4-17-90, 11-13-90, 7-15-91, 7-1-92, 7-11-94, 6-15-95, 5-23-96, 7-7-97, 7-19-98, 6-24-99, 6-21-00, 7-8-01, 2-5-03, 7-19-05, [_____](#).